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From: Alexandra Altman
To: Board of Supervisors, (BOS); Docs, SF (LIB)
Cc: Daniela Salas; Jose A Quinonez; Biniam Haile
Subject: UPDATED: Notice: Mission Asset Fund - Public Board Meeting
Date: Wednesday, August 18, 2021 12:08:47 PM

 

Good afternoon, 

This is an update regarding the date of the Mission Asset Fund's public Board
Meeting. Notice is hereby given that the Mission Asset Fund will conduct a public
Board Meeting at 10:00 am on September 23, 2021. Due to COVID-19, the meeting
will be held online and can be joined at the following link: https://missionassetfund-
org.zoom.us/j/95147640456?pwd=YjFuT04zZ3lwQVF0VW9aeGhkVkVLdz09

For questions or additional information, please email info@missionassetfund.org.  

Regards, 
Alexandra Altman

On Tue, Aug 17, 2021 at 9:21 PM Alexandra Altman <alexandra@missionassetfund.org>
wrote:

To whom it may concern,

Notice is hereby given that the Mission Asset Fund will conduct a public Board
Meeting at 10:00 am on September 16, 2021. Due to COVID-19, the meeting will be
held online and can be joined at the following link: https://missionassetfund-
org.zoom.us/j/95147640456?pwd=YjFuT04zZ3lwQVF0VW9aeGhkVkVLdz09

For questions or additional information, please email info@missionassetfund.org.  

Regards, 
Alexandra Altman

-- 
Alexandra Altman, Philanthropy Director
MAF | 3269 Mission St, SF CA 94110 | (415) 373-6038

#DirectCashAssistance for students, immigrants, and workers left out.
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
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